

Image: 0

# Philani Ncube

Customer Support

## Personal Information

ID Number:		Contact Number:	0817551279
Nationality:	Non South African	Alternative Contact Number:	None
Location:	Port Elizabeth	Date of Birth:	22 Apr 1985
Gender:	Male	Race:	African
Highest Education:	High School Matric	Notice Period:	One month
Disability:	No		
Linkedin Profile:	<a href="https://www.linkedin.com/in/philani-ncube-64aa3914a/">https://www.linkedin.com/in/philani-ncube-64aa3914a/</a>		
Twitter Profile:	<a href="https://twitter.com/PhilaniNcube15">https://twitter.com/PhilaniNcube15</a>		
Email Address:	ncbphi001@gmail.com		

## Profile Summary

Here is a link to my github profile: <https://github.com/PhilaniNcube>

&nbsp;

I have also worked as a freelancer developing websites. Here is a link to my website with links to the websites that I have developed. [www.athenamedia.oc.za](http://www.athenamedia.oc.za)

## Experience

### **Customer Support | Crackerjack Advertising & Design | Advertising | Port Elizabeth**

July 2021 to Present

#### **Duties & Responsibilities:**

Connect customer websites to Marketing Platforms for PPC Advertising & Analytics using Google Analytics & Facebook Business Manager. Create Website Reports showing performance of customer websites using Google Datastudio

**Salary:** R16 000.00+ Per Month

### **Web Developer | Cape Gadgets | E-Commerce | Permanent | Port Elizabeth**

July 2020 to Present

#### **Duties & Responsibilities:**

Created the ecommerce first as a wordpress website, and the rewrote the website using NextJS, a ReactJS framework. Connected all the Analytics for the website via Google Tag Manager to Google Universal Analytics & Google Analytics 4 as well as Facebook Pixel & Facebook Conversions API.

**Salary:** R5 500.00+ Per Month

**Database Admin, Sales Forecasting & Product Management | Rehab Books & Technology | Retail | Port Elizabeth**

March 2014 to March 2020

**Duties & Responsibilities:**

Creation & maintenance of database containing customer information & product information. Forecasting of stock requirements for products based on historical sales. Determining order quantities of Electronic products and updating of product information on company website.

**Salary:** R10 000.00+ Per Month

**Data Capturer | Tenderscan | Trades & Services | Cape Town**

April 2009 to July 2011

**Duties & Responsibilities:**

Enter details of tenders published in various publications

**Salary:** R4 500.00+ Per Month

---

## Education

**BCom Economics**

**Degree**

University Of Cape Town

---

## Languages

**English**

**Spoken Ability:** Fluent

**Written Ability:** Advanced

---

## Skills

**React.Js**

**Javascript**

**Typescript**

**Mongodb**

**Nodejs**

**Postgres**

**SQL**

---

## Next job

**Desired Job Title:** Front End Developer

**Willing to relocate:** Yes

**Desired Salary:** Between R20 000.00 and R50 000.00

---